
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 412TH TEST WING (AFMC) 

EDWARDS AIR FORCE BASE CALIFORNIA 

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL DINING FACILITY PATRONS FROM: 

412 FSS/FSVF 

SUBJECT: Dress Standards for Military Dining Facilities 

1. The following dress and appearance standards will apply to all personnel who utilize the Joshua Tree Inn Dining 
Facility:

a. Military dress must be IAW AFI 36-2903, Air Force Dress and Appearance standards or applicable directives for 
uniform wear for Army, Navy and Marine Corps.

b. Civilian clothing is authorized during non-duty hours.

c. The following items are strictly prohibited:

(1) Civilian clothing combined with military clothing that has distinctive military items/logos

such as grade insignia, cap devices, or buttons.

(2) Clothing items bearing symbols or statements that are profane, lewd, offensive, or obscene.

(3) Bare chest, tank tops, halter tops, sleeveless shirts and blouses, cut-off pants or shirts that expose private 

areas of the body or undergarments

(4) Bare Feet or Shower shoes

(5) Soiled fitness clothing - member must receive “take out” meal and exit dining facility

(6) Unauthorized body piercings and obscene tattoos.

(7) Food service inspector/evaluator headgear and armed security forces personnel beret are only 
authorized headgear approved for wear inside the dining facility.

d. Please direct questions to Mr. Chris Kruszynski, Food Service Officer at  661-275-6213

Marcus Q. Freeman, TSgt  

Sustainment Services Flight Superintendent
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